
 

 

Memo 

To: Mayor, Board of Aldermen and Staff 

From:  Curt Poore 

Date:  August 28, 2025 

Re: Parking in City Lots. 

 

 

JPD observed a car parked in a city lot for more than seventy-two (72) hours.  Upon reviewing 

the relevant ordinance, it was learned that Sections 39-416 and 39-417 prohibit parking in a city 

metered parking lot for more than seventy-two (72) hours or without a current state license tag.  

The city no longer has metered parking.  In order to enforce these ordinances, it is necessary to 

amend Sections 39-416 and 39-417 by deleting the word “metered.”  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.   

 

 

 

 


